b ‘ EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 2/12/2026

AGENDA ITEM: 4
MONTEREY‘ ’. COUNTY

WORKFORCE
seveLopmenTtroarp  MEMORANDM

TO: Workforce Development Board Executive Committee FROM: Christopher Donnelly

SUBJECT: Approval of Reappointment of Justin Mclintire, DATE: February 12, 2026
Representing the Department of Rehabilitation

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Executive Committee approve the reappointment of Justin Mcintire,
representing the State of California’s Department of Rehabilitation (DOR), to the Monterey County
Workforce Development Board (MCWDB), and that the MCWDB forwards the appointment to the Board
of Supervisors for final approval.

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Mclntire, District Administrator for the DOR, has reapplied for membership to the full Workforce
Development Board. As the nominating body, the Executive Committee is asked to consider Mr.
Mclntire’s application and recommend it for full Workforce Development Board approval at its meeting
on February 26, 2026.

ATTACHMENTS:
Mr. Justin Mclntire’s application
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